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Free public access to
STAT-USA/Internet is
provided through a
partnership between
the U.S. Government
Printing Office and the
Department of
Commerce.

STAT-USA/Internet

http://www.stat-usa.gov

STAT-USA/Internet is a single point of access to business, economic, and trade related infor-
mation disseminated throughout the Federal Government. It is provided by STAT-USA, an
agency in the Economics and Statistics Administration of the U.S. Department of Commerce.

In 1994, STAT-USA was directed by Congress to recover operational costs by charging users
for access to its products and services; however, in a partnership between the U.S. Government
Printing Office and the Department of Commerece, free public access to STAT-USA/Internet is

provided at Federal depository libraries nationwide.

STAT-USA/Internet consists of the following:

State of the Nation (SOTN): Used to track the direction of the U.S. economy and
provides a repository for statistical releases of economic indicators from a number of
Federal agencies, including the Bureau of the Census, Bureau of Economic Analysis,
Bureau of Labor Statistics, Federal Reserve Board, Department of Treasury, and banks
from the Federal Reserve System. Information provided in SOTN includes eco-
nomic news/releases, economic indicators, and topical areas including employment
and economic policy, and restricted releases.

Global Business Opportunities (GLOBUS) & National Trade Data Bank
(NTDB): Provides information on international commerce from Federal agencies,
such as the Department of Agriculture, State Department, Bureau of the Census,
Defense Logistics Agency, and U.S. Trade Representative. Information provided in
GLOBUS & NTDB includes trade leads, exchange rates, market and country re-
search, and contact databases.

In response to user feedback, STAT-USA includes selected information from
non-Federal sources. These include the National Association of Purchasing
Management, University of Michigan, The Conference Board, Cantor/
Fitzgerald, and the United Nations.

STAT-USA welcomes feedback from its users. In addition, STAT-USA scours Federal Web
sites for business, economic, and trade related information; however, it does not claim to be a
comprehensive source of this information. Questions, comments, and service inquiries should
be directed to STAT-USA’s Customer Service Center via phone at 1-800-STAT-USA or 202-

482-1986 and via e-mail at <statmail@mail.doc.gov>.

3



STAT‘ USA//I’) l'€l’l’)€t (continued)

http://www.stat-usa.gov

Policies & Procedures

[ Each Federal depository library has been provided two users accounts to STAT-USA/Internet.
A login/logout feature is available to manage workstation access. Libraries that need to regis-
ter for STAT-USA/Internet can find the registration form at <www.gpo.gov/gpoaccess/fdlp/
coll-dev/statusar.pdf>.

0 Each library must protect the passwords for STAT-USA/Internet. Passwords should not be
disclosed to faculty, students, or patrons. Problems using the password should be directed to
<askLPS@gpo.gov> or by contacting Robin Haun-Mohamed at <thaun-mohamed@gpo.gov>.
Also, FDLs may not allow outside organizations to connect to STAT-USA/Internet using
the library’s account and password via its computer network; public access workstations in
the FDL are permissible. Any violation of these terms will result in the termination of the
library’s account to STAT-USA/Internet.

Special Features

0 Within SOTN, Americas Top 50 Releases contains the most frequently requested U.S. eco-
nomic data, while additional releases are available in the SOTN Library.

0 STAT-USA/Internet provides a quarterly newsletter to inform users of new features and
enhancements. Federal depository libraries can sign up to receive the STAT-USA/Internet
Newsletter via mail or e-mail at <www.stat-usa.gov/newsletter>.

[0 Users interested in accessing STAT-USA/Internet information from outside a Federal de-
pository library must subscribe to STAT-USA/Internet <www.stat-usa.gov/hometest.nsf/
ref/subscribe?OpenDocument>. Single copies of some publications found on STAT-USA/
Internet NTDB may be purchased through STAT-USA/Internet’s Newstand feature

<www.stat-usa.gov/Newstand>.

[ In addition to STAT-USA/Internet, two other services are available from STAT-USA. These
are USA Trade Online and EuroTrade Online. USA Trade Online provides monthly mer-
chandise trade statistics on over 17,000 commodities, while EuroTrade On/ine provides
access to import/export data for each of the fifteen major European countries. Neither of
these two services are currently provided for free public access at Federal depository libraries;
however, the information contained in USA Trade Online is available in the monthly U.S.
Imports of Merchandise and U.S. Exports of Merchandise on CD-ROM. Both are distrib-
uted through the Federal Depository Library Program.
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Unique Navigating & Searching Instructions

0 A toolbar is available at the top of each page within the various databases on STAT-USA/
Internet. For instance, the toolbar is green in SOTN and orange in GLOBUS & NTDB.
This toolbar provides links not only to other databases, but may also contain special sorting
features within a database, such as in the Country Commercial Guides. To search, choose a
database from the toolbar (the option on the toolbar will turn gray) and then choose “Search”
from the options just above the toolbar.

[ In order to search or browse, you must be within a database, such as the SOTN Library.
When searching, queries are not case sensitive, quotes are unnecessary, and the only Boolean
operator used is AND; however, when searching for multiple keywords within a document,
use AND between each keyword to find the words within a document, regardless of prox-
imity. For example: education and indonesia.

[0 When browsing files within the GLOBUS & NTDB, a QuickSearch feature is available to

expedite searches within that database.

O “Twisties” pp ¥ are used throughout STAT-USA/Internet to expand or collapse lists.
Additional “twisties” are provided that allow sorting in ascending or descending order.

U In a search results list, gray-shaded boxes in the left-hand column depict relevancy ranking.
The darker the gray, the more relevant the document.

0 The information provided by STAT-USA is available in a variety of file formats.

0 STAT-USA/Internet recommends versions of browsers to fully access the materials on the
site. These recommendations may be found at <www.stat-usa.gov/hometest.nst/ref/
Browser?OpenDocument>.

0 The archiving of materials on STAT-USA/Internet is done on a subjective basis, primarily by
date (generally for a maximum of three years) and popularity. For older materials, please
contact the source agency. For more information regarding archiving policies, please contact
the STAT-USA’s Customer Service Center. See page 13 for a listing of source agencies.

Assistance using STAT-USA/Internet is available from STAT-USA’s Cus-
tomer Service Center via phone at 1-800-STAT-USA or 202-482-1986
and via e-mail at <statmail@mail.doc.gov>.
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State of the Nation
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The State of the Nation (SOTN) provides current and historical economic and financial releases
and economic data from various Federal agencies. The most popular databases within SOTN are
Americas Top 50 and the SOTN Library. The following is a description of the databases contained
within the SOTN Library:

Summaries and Testimonies - Contains speeches and miscellaneous information from Federal officials.

NIPA Information (National Income and Product Account) - Contains statistics, such as the
Gross Domestic Product (GDP) and personal income, from the BEA.

Economic Indicators - Contains current and historical general economic indicators such as
Monthly Retail Sales and Shipments, Inventories, and Orders compiled by the ESA.

Employment Statistics - Contains current and historical statistics on employment and
unemployment, such the Employment Situation, released by BLS.

Price & Productivity Statistics - Contains price statistics used to track inflation/deflation
and the rise of wages, such as the Producer/Consumer Price Index, as compiled by BLS.

Industry Statistics - Contains industry related information, such as the Industrial Production
and Capacity Utilization, from Census or the FRB.

Fiscal & Monetary Policy - Contains releases, such as the Selected U.S. Interest Rates,
Treasury Quotations and Treasury Yield Curve, released by both the FRB and Treasury.

Government Bond Rates - Contains the State and Local Government Bond Rates from Treasury.

Daily Treasury Statements - Contains releases from Treasury, such as the Treasury Bulletin,
and the Daily and Monthly Treasury Statements.

Treasury Auction Results - Specifically contains current and historical Treasury Auction Results.

Regional Economic Statistics - Contains specific BEA releases on regional statistics and
releases, such as the Gross State Product and Personal Income and Earnings.

Survey of Current Business - Contains supporting statistical tables from BEA’s Survey of
Current Business.

Miscellaneous Economic Files - Contains miscellaneous documents, such as the Mortgage
Lending Activity and Mortgage Index Rates, from a variety of Federal agencies.

Foreign Trade Data - Contains international trade-related releases and statistics, such as
U.S. International Trade in Goods and Services, primarily from Census.

__________________________________________________________________________________________________|
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SOTN Update Schedule

The most popular applications in SOTN concern the press releases of the chief economic

Keeping America
Informed

indicators, which are listed under Today’s HOT Releases and America’s Top 50 Releases. Eco-
nomic indicators are first released under Today’s HOT Releases and then moved to America’s
Top 50 Releases the day after their release. The following chart provides a listing of the headings
under America’s Top 50 Releases along with the source agency and the frequency of updates.

For an explanation of acronyms, see page 13.

General Economic Indicators

Composite Index of Leading, The Conference Board Monthly
Coincident and Lagging Indicators
Consumer Price Index BLS Monthly
Economic Indicators Summary ESA Weekly
Gross Domestic Product BEA Monthly
Gross State Product BEA Annual
Personal Income and Outlays BEA Monthly
Producer Price Index BLS Monthly
Productivity and Cost BLS Monthly
Real Earnings BEA Monthly
U.S. Export Sales USDA Weekly
U.S. Import and Export Price Indexes BLS Monthly
U.S. International Trade in Goods and Services Census Monthly

Housing and Construction

Census Construction Review Census Monthly
Census State Housing Permits Census Monthly
Housing Starts and Building Permits Census Monthly
Housing Units Completed Census Monthly
Housing Vacancies Census Monthly
New Construction Census Monthly
New Home Sales Census Monthly

Employment

Employment Cost Index BLS Monthly
The Employment Situation BLS Monthly
Metropolitan Area Employment and Unemployment BLS Monthly
Regional/State Employment and Unemployment ~ BLS Monthly
Unemployment Insurance Weekly Claims Report ~ Labor Weekly

__________________________________________________________________________________________________|
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SOTN Update SChedUle (continued)

Manufacturing and Industry

Retail E-Commerce Sales Census Quarterly
Advance Retail Sales Census Monthly
Retail Sales Revisions Census Monthly
Auto and Truck Sales and Production Census Monthly
Durable Goods, Shipments and Orders Census Monthly
Industrial Production and Capacity Utilization (G.17) ~ FRB Monthly
Manufacturing and Trade, Inventories and Sales Census Monthly
Quarterly Financial Report - Manufacturing Census Monthly
Quarterly Financial Report - Retail Census Monthly
Report on Business (Purchasing Manager’s Index) NAPM Monthly
Report on Business (Non-Manufacturing Sectors) NAPM Monthly
Shipments, Inventories and Orders Census Monthly
Wholesale Trade Sales and Inventories Census Monthly

Monetary Statistics

Aggregate Reserves (H.3) FRB Weekly
Bank Credit (H.8) FRB Weekly
Historical Bank Credit FRB Weekly
Consumer Credit Report (G.19) FRB Monthly
Factors Affecting Reserves (H.4.1) FRB Weekly
Money Stock (H.6) FRB Weekly
Historical Money Stock Data FRB Weekly
Monthly Foreign Exchange Rates FRB Monthly
Selected Interest Rates (H.15) FRB Weekly
Weekly Foreign Exchange Rates (H.10) FRB Weekly

EconomicPolicy

Summary of Commentary on Current FRB Quarterly
Economic Conditions (Beige Book)

Federal Open Market Committee Meeting Minutes FRB Monthly

Humphrey-Hawkins Testimony by FRB Chairman FRB Monthly

Monthly Treasury Statement Treasury Monthly

Daily releases found on the SOTN main page include, but are not limited
to, State and Local Government Bond Rates, Foreign Exchange Rates, Daily
Treasury Statement, Composite Quotations for U.S. Government Securi-
ties, and Treasury Yield Curve Rates.

|
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GLOBUS &NTDB

http://www.stat-usa.gov/ntdb

Keeping America
Informed

Global Business Opportunities (GLOBUS) & National Trade Data Bank (NTDB) provide
current and historical trade-related news releases, international market research, trade opportu-
nities, and country analyses. Materials are provided by Federal agencies as well as selected

non-Federal sources. The following is a description of some of the more popular databases con-

tained within GLOBUS & NTDB:

Today’s Global Business Opportunity Leads - Contains a collection of leads from both official
Federal and non-Federal sources that identify new markets and potential international partners.

0 FedBizOpps Leads (FBO) Lists Federal government procurement opportunities
over $25,000. Commercial vendors seeking Federal markets for their products and
services can search, monitor, and retrieve opportunities solicited by the entire Federal
contracting community (previously Commerce Business Daily, CBD).

[0 Defense Logistics Agency Leads (DLA) - Lists contracting opportunities to pro-
vide supplies and services to America’s military forces worldwide through the DLA.
Commercial vendors may perform comprehensive and detailed searches against Re-
quest for Quotation (RFQ) and Award documents.

[ Trade Opportunity Program Leads (TOP) - Gathered by US embassies around
the world, these leads include requests for manufactured goods, services, representa-
tion, investment, joint-ventures and licensing from both private companies and
foreign governments.

U International Marketing Insight Reports (IMI) - Contains short profiles of spe-
cific foreign market conditions or opportunities prepared by the Department of
Commerce’s U.S. and Foreign Commercial Service, the Department of State, and
multilateral development banks in overseas markets. These reports provide informa-
tion on a dynamic aspect of a particular market. They may focus on specific projects,
industry profiles, finance and marketing trends, regulation and import changes, trade
show opportunities, or government policy updates.

0 Agricultural Trade Leads (AgLead) - Contains information on foreign buyers who
are seeking U.S. food, agricultural and forest products. Agleads include detailed
contact information, product specifics and quantities needed, packaging and label-
ing requirements, the type of quotation required, and a bank of reference.

[J United Nations Trade Leads (ETO, Electronic Trading Opportunities) - Contains
leads for small and medium-sized enterprises that originate from over 150 trade
points around the world.

__________________________________________________________________________________________________|
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GLOBUS & NTDB (continued)

http://www.stat-usa.gov/ntdb

Current Exchange Rates - Contains daily, weekly (H.10), monthly (G.5) and annual (G.5A)
rates of exchange of major currencies against the US dollar (Note: These files are also found in

SOTN).

Market and Country Research - Contains reports that cover a wide range of information
needed by exporters, including: best-selling markets, market access, top imports, demo-
graphic information, trade barriers, market size, market characteristics, competitive analy-
sis, market outlook, economic trends, trade events, Government regulations and in-coun-
try trade contacts.

[J Multilateral Development Bank (MDB) - Provides details on projects in develop-
ing markets that may be of interest to U.S. businesses and consultants.

[ Industry Sector Analysis (ISA) - Provides in-depth profiles of a specific industry
subsector. They include an analysis of market opportunities, end-users, competitors,
market access, distribution channels, market barriers and financing options. The re-
port lists several best sales prospects, trade promotion opportunities, and in-country
contacts.

[J Best Market Reports (BMR) - Cover every industry sector cited as a best export
prospect from the Country Commercial Guides. Sectors are designated as “Best
Prospects” based on near-term growth potential and market receptivity to additional

U. S. suppliers.

[J Foreign Agricultural Market Reports (AgWorld) - Include information on agricul-
ture production, trade trends, and foreign government legislation and regulations
and trade policies affecting U.S. agricultural trade.

[0 Country Commercial Guides (CCG) - Contains comprehensive profiles of a se-
lected country’s commercial environment, including market conditions, economic
situations, political environment, best export sectors, trade regulations, investment
incentives, finance techniques, upcoming trade events, marketing strategies, services
for exporters, and business travel tips.

Contacts - Consists of the NTDB Global Trade Directory and the National Export Directory
and enables users to register their company online, search for international partners, research the
competition, and locate trade-related officials working in their state.

International Trade Library - Contains over 50 ‘How To’ documents from a variety of Fed-

eral agencies designed to assist new-to-market exporters.

_________________________________________________________________________________________________|
11



N\ GLOBUS&NTDB

The information on GLOBUS & NTDB deals specifically with international commerce.
The following chart provides a listing of the headings available from the GLOBUS & NTDB

main page along with the source agency and the frequency of updates. For an explanation of

acronyms, see page 13.

Today’s Global Business Opportunity Leads

FedBizOpps Leads GSA Daily
Defense Logistics Agency Leads DLA Daily
Trade Opportunity Program Leads US&FCS Daily
International Marketing Insight Reports US&FCS Daily
Agricultural Trade Leads FAS/USDA Daily
United Nations Trade Leads UN Daily

Market and Country Research

Multilateral Development Bank US&FCS As released*
Industry Sector Analysis Reports US&EFCS As released*
Best Market Reports US&EFCS As released*
Foreign Agricultural Market Reports FAS/USDA Daily
Country Commercial Guides State/US&FCS Annual
Other
National Trade Estimates Report on Foreign Trade Barriers USTR Annual
Annual Report on the Trade agreements Program USTR Annual
Background Notes State Annual

*These applications are updated on a continual basis as they are released from the source agency.

_________________________________________________________________________________________________|
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Source Agency Information

The archiving of the materials on STAT-USA/Internet is done on a subjective basis, prima-

Keeping America
Informed

rily by date (generally for a maximum of three years) and popularity. For older materials, please
contact the source agency, as listed below. For more information regarding archiving policies,

please contact the STAT-USA’s Customer Service Center.

Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA) www.bea.doc.gov
Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) www.bls.gov

Bureau of the Census WWW.Census.gov

The Conference Board www.conference-board.org
Defense Logistics Agency (DLA) www.dla.mil
Economics and Statistics Administration (ESA) www.esa.doc.gov
Federal Reserve Board (FRB) www.federalreserve.gov
Foreign Agriculture Service (FAS/USDA) www.fas.usda.gov
General Services Administration (GSA) WWW.Zsa.gov

National Association of Purchasing Management (NAPM) www.napm.org

U.S. and Foreign Commercial Service (US&FCS) www.usatrade.gov
U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) www.usda.gov

U.S. Department of Labor www.dol.gov

U.S. Department of State WwWw.state.gov

U.S. Trade Representative (USTR) WWW.USLL.goV

U.S. Department of Treasury WWW.UStreas.gov
World Trade Point Federation, United Nations (UN) www.wtpfed.org
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Exercises

Below are some practice exercises to assist you in learning how to access the materials
found on STAT-USA/Internet. Due to the nature of STAT-USA/Internet, the results for
these examples constantly change, but are provided as a guide to direct users to the appro-

priate applications within STAT-USA/Internet.

1. Locate the most recent release of the Consumer Price Index (CPI).

2. Use the State of the Nation Library to find statements by Federal Reserve Bank Chair-
man Alan Greenspan.

3. Find the current State and Local Government bond rate, and a chronological list of
historical State and Local Government Bond Rates.

4. Identify the principal growth sectors for Costa Rica.
5. According to the Federal Reserve, what is the noontime buying rate for the Thai Bhat?
6. You are part of a small company that deals in pharmaceuticals, specifically cancer drugs.

Which area of the world has the highest growing pharmaceutical market in the world?
Where can you find trade leads for your company?

14
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Informed

Please keep in mind that the answers provided in this book are recommendations and not

necessarily the only way to locate this information on STAT-USA/Internet.

1. Locate the most recent release of the Consumer Price Index.

Economic indicators are initially released under Today’s HOT Releases on the main
SOTN page <www.stat-usa.gov/sotn> and then moved to America’s Top 50 Re-
leases after the day of their release. The documents in these areas will always be the
most recent version.

2. Use the State of the Nation Library to find statements by Federal Reserve Bank Chair-
man Alan Greenspan.

Speeches and testimonies of Federal officials may be found under Summaries and
Testimonies, which can be found under SOTN Library. From the State of the Na-
tion main page <www.stat-usa.gov/sotn>, choose the SOTN Library from the toolbar.
Make sure the CURRENT: Summaries and Testimonies database is chosen in the
toolbar and then choose search from the toolbar above. In the search box, enter
greenspan and federal reserve bank.

3. Find the current State and Local Government bond rate, and a chronological list
of historical State and Local Government Bond Rates.

State and Local Government Bond rates are initially released under the Daily Re-
leases on the main SOTN page <www.stat-usa.gov/sotn>. A chronological list of
historical State and Local Government Bond Rates is located in the State of the
Nation Library. From the State of the Nation main page, click on “SOTN Library”
in the top navigation bar. In the State of the Nation Library, click on “Government
Bond Rates.”

4. Identify the principal growth sectors for Costa Rica.

The Country Commercial Guides (CCG) provide comprehensive profiles of vari-
ous economic, political, and social aspects of a selected country. From the GLOBUS
& NTDB main page <www.stat-usa.gov/ntdb>, choose Country Commercial Guides
under Market and Country Research. Use the “twisties” to expand the listing for
Costa Rica and choose “II. Economic Trends And Outlook (Costa Rica) [06/12/
2001]”. According to Section B of the document, industries such as electronics
assembly, health care products, upscale tourism, and regional management or service
centers for multinational corporations are principal growth sectors for Costa Rica.
Moreover, it states that Costa Rica is successfully attracting investors seeking a more

skilled, educated, and flexible work force.
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An SWG rS (continued)

5. According to the Federal Reserve, what is the noontime buying rate for the Thai Bhat?

Foreign exchange rates are issued twice daily (at 10 a.m. and noon) by the Federal
Reserve. From the GLOBUS & NTDB main page <www.stat-usa.gov/ntdb>, click
on 12:30pm - Foreign Exchange Rates (Noon Buying Rates). Scroll down to Thai-
land. On March 4, 2002, the buying rate for the Bhat was 43.6100.

6. You are part of a small company that deals in pharmaceuticals, specifically cancer
drugs. Which area of the world has the highest growing pharmaceutical market in
the world? Where can you find trade leads for your company?

The Best Market Reports provide information on the best export prospects world-
wide. From the GLOBUS & NTDB main page <www.stat-usa.gov/ntdb>, choose
Best Market Reports under Market and Country Research. Use the “twisties” to
expand the listing for Drugs/Pharmaceuticals and choose “DRUGS AND PHAR-

MACEUTICALS [02/25/2000]”. According to the document, Latin America con-
stitutes the fastest growing pharmaceutical market in the world.

Worldwide trade leads for small to medium-sized companies are available through
the United Nations Trade Leads. From the the GLOBUS & NTDB main page
<www.stat-usa.gov/ntdb>, choose United Nations Trade Leads under Current and
Historical Trade Leads. To find cancer-related opportunities, make sure the CUR-
RENT: All Documents database is chosen in the toolbar and then choose search
from the toolbar above. Enter cancer in the search terms box.
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